
 

 

 

 
 
 
 
July 25, 2012 
 
CRIMINAL JUSTICE STANDARDS & TRAINING COMMISSION 
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 2012-15 
 
TO: Criminal Justice Training Center Directors 
 Criminal Justice Selection Centers 
 Criminal Justice Agencies 
 
FROM: Program Director Jennifer C. Pritt 
 Criminal Justice Professionalism Program 
 
SUBJECT: State Officer Certification Examination Test Results 
___________________________________________________________________________ 
 
Effective July 24, 2012, State Officer Certification Examination Test Results, CJST Form 516, 
can be accessed and printed through the FDLE online registration website at 
http://web.fdle.state.fl.us/examregister.  Examinees can sign in using their social security 
number and date of birth.  Once signed in, the examinee should select the ‘Results History’ 
page in order to view and print their test result.  Since test results will be available online, copies 
will no longer be mailed.   
 
Should you have any questions, please contact Ashley Pennington at (850) 410-8673. 
 
JCP/ap/djh 
 
Cc: Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission Members 


